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DATE:  November 15, 2016  
TO: Lan Truong, Dean of Counseling  
FROM: Angel Tzeng, Instructional Services Coordinator-Student Equity 
SUBJECT: Counseling Academic Year 15-16 SARS Memo  
 

This report provides preliminary findings regarding the demographics and enrollment profiles of 
2015-2016 students who made counseling appointments via SARS from Summer 2015 to Spring 
2016. The data for this report is current as of November 8, 2016. SARS is an online appointment 
and scheduling system.  

Student Profile of SARS 2015-16  
• There are 8583 students who had appointments with the SARS system from Summer 2015 to 

Spring 2016.  
• Gender: 55% of the student were female and 44% were male.  
• Age: 65% of the students were under 24 years old, 29% of them were 25-39, and 6% of them 

were 40 or above.  
• Ethnicity: Latino (26%) and White (26%) students make up the majority (52%), followed by 

Asian (25%) students. The ethnicity makes up is similar to the Foothill student population 
(less than 5% differences). 

     

 
 
Student Educational Plan: 79% of the SARS students completed a student educational plan. 
Financial Aid Award Type: 61% of the SARS students did not have any financial aid, 28% of 
them received non-Pell Grant, and 11% of them received Pell Grant.  
Student Type in Fall 2015 
Among the total enrolled students (4,787) in Fall 2015, most students are continuing students 
(58%), followed by first-time transfer students (16%) and first-time students (14%).  
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